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July 10,2012 III

Gadsden Independent School District

Steven Suggs
Deputy Supt/CFO
PO Drawer 70
Anthony, NM 88021

Re: Re-Bid Gadsden High Schoo! Re-Roof and Mechanical Upgrades — 2012
Dear Mr. Suggs,

Enclosed is a bid tabulation for the project referenced above. Three of the bids complied with all
requirements of the specification, but the forth bid from CD Contractors failed to list all four addendums.
The low bid of $497,571.00 is from The “Roof and Metal Company”, a non New Mexico resident firm,
The second low bid is from “Commercial Roofing”, a resident firm whose bid when multiplied by .95
(the determination method for preference) is $487,322.45 and is therefore lower than the bid from “Roof

and Metal Company.”

Our firm has worked with “Commerecial Roofing” on several projects and found their work to be

acceptable, If you have any questions regarding the bidding please contact me.

Sincerely,
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\ -
Rem C. Alley Ir., ATA
Alley Associates, P.C.

Attachments: Bid Attendance Sheet
Bid Tabulation Sheet
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